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Derek Johnston

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:11 PM
To: Derek Johnston
Subject: FW: JOANNE MARIE - Partial Sinking  25 June 2023
Signed By:

FYI 

From: Brian Khey    
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:06 PM 
To:   
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] Re: JOANNE MARIE ‐ Partial Sinking 25 June 2023 

Kevin: 

The final cost of repair for the Joanne Marie was $176,500.00. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

V/R, 
Brian 

Brian Khey 

Vice President, Safety and Compliance 

107 Mallard St. 

St Rose, LA  70087 

Mobile:    

This document is strictly confidential and intended only for use by the addressee unless otherwise stated.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. 




